
RE: CHIMNEY MOTOR REQUIRED-LAST SUPPLIED WAS FROM BHIWANDI WEREHOUSE-TFS
GOA

Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Sat 17-08-2024 15:20
To:​Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>​
Cc:​Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>;​Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>;​Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;​Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;​Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>​

Dear Cleyton,
 
Official Email ID can be used to create login and raise PR.
 
Also goa.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com is active.
 
Regards,
Shashank Mahadik
 
From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 3:07 PM
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: CHIMNEY MOTOR REQUIRED-LAST SUPPLIED WAS FROM BHIWANDI WEREHOUSE-TFS GOA
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
 
Dear Sir,
 
How do we go about it since i don't have rights for raising purchase requestion , maintenance no one has access.
 
Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa 
Purchase Department
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Goa International Airport Dabolim, 
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
www.k-hospitality.com
 
Office Address
Shop No 2,
Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 17 August 2024 14:57
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To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: CHIMNEY MOTOR REQUIRED-LAST SUPPLIED WAS FROM BHIWANDI WEREHOUSE-TFS GOA
 
Dear Cleyton,
 
PR need to be raised from unit only.
 
Regards,
Shashank Mahadik
 
From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 2:52 PM
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
Subject: CHIMNEY MOTOR REQUIRED-LAST SUPPLIED WAS FROM BHIWANDI WEREHOUSE-TFS GOA
Importance: High
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
 
Dear Shashank ji,
 
We require "Chimney Motor"  1 nosAs per attached images shared by Mr. Aziz.
 
We had received the chimneys from Bhiwandi warehouse, maintainace related purchase requistion needs to be
made for this .
 
Kindly assit in getting the material procured.
 
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
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